
FRANK & WOOD IMPLEMENTS 

 

This building was built in 1891 and used by Frank and Wood Implements until 1898.  
Numerous owners occupied this area including the Lycoum Theatre from 1925-29.  In 
1929 it became the W. Eckel Bakery and has remained a Bakery ever since.  Some of 
the families who have owned this Bakery following the Eckel’s are:  J. States Bakery; 
De Vries Bakery; J. McDonald Bakery; J. Alexander Bakery; L. Dandridge Bakery; 
Raelof Kuipers Bakery; Randolph’s Bakery, Robert Riddle Bakery; Don & Deanna 
Lausman.  Today the Bakery is owned by the Minary Family, and we continue to have 
the delicious bakery odors wafting through our town. 


